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Boaddock, Dunn and McDonald, Incorporated
1920 Aline Avenue .
Vienna, Virgiuia 22180

Attentiounsy Earle C, Williams
Prasident

Gentlemen: - , g

?

Reference 33 made to your letter dated April 2, 1373,
and prior correspondence, protesting againat an award to
anotheyr firm under request for proposals (RF}F) Ho. DAABO7-
72-R-0469, issued June 30, 1972, by the United States .
Army Electronics Command, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey,

The solicitation was for systems engineering and
research analysis investigation to davelop a technical
interface plan in support of the General and Amphibious
Military Operations Propram (GAMO), The procurement
. called for approximately six man~years of labor during a -

tvelve month period and a cost-plus-fixed-fite contract

wvas contemplated, The procurement was negotiated pur-

guant to 10 U,5,C, 2304(a)(ll), which authorizes nege-
tiation of a contract vhere experimental, developmental

or research work is involved, Braddock, Dunn and lYcDonald,
Incorporated (BDM), was one of three firma who submitted
an acceptable proposal., Although cost negotiatios were
held with each offeror vho submitted vn acceptable pro- : ',
poosel, no technical negotiations were held, Logicom, v
Incorporated (Logicomr), rcceived the highest technical ?1 '
rating and was avarded a contract, aithough its nepgotiated :
cost proposal was highest of the three technically accept- . '

1

ablec offerors. 'y R

i
\
The RFP included the following p.;ovision relative to ELY
the basis for award: W

A
BASIS TOR_AWARD _ \}!..
N

Any avard to be made will be based on the best

over-all propoanl with appropriate consideration

given to Technical Propesal, Past Performance/

Management, and Cost Conpideration in that order

of importance, PUBLISHED DECISION
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0f the three factors set forth above, Technical
Proposal ie by far the post important, and ia
of gruater weight than the other two factors
combined, ' '

0f the Jast two factors, Past Perfovmance/
Management besrs the greater weipght, N

' i
To raceive consideration for awvard, a ;hting
ofino lesn than "aceceptable" must be achieved
in each of the threa factors,

'You contend that since BDM's technical propussl wvas
accetable and its cost proposal was substantially lower
than Logicom's, no award should have been made without
first conducting techinical negotiations with BDM, 1In
this connaction, you contend that based upon informal
discussions with agency personnel subsaquent to award,
it is evident that some areas of your technical proposal
vere misinterpreted and that negotiations would have
clarified your intent and improved your technical score,:
Furthermore, you contend that the RFP provisions relative
to "Statement of Work", "Basias for Award", and the liasted
tachnical factore and subfactors, provided the basis for
tachnical discussions., Therafore, you contend that the
agency's position that technical discussions were not
practicable because of the possibility of tvansfusion of
another offeror's methodology indicates that either the
above RFP provisions woere inadequate for evaluatlon pur-
poses or the proposals were evaluated against a revised
Statement of Work, Pinally, you contend that your cost
proposal 18 realistic and, therefore, award to BDY, either
on the basis of the present technical evaluation or after
technical discussions, would result in the most advanta-
geous contract,

It i8 reported, and confirmed in the file furnished
our 0ffice, that prior to the receipt of proposals an
evaluation plan was developed for application by ecach of
the evaluators from each of the aervices and the two
apencies participating in the GAMO program, Under this
plian each evaluatur was required to evaluate the proposals
on tha besis of each of the six technical factors’listed
in the RFP, describe the strengths and weaknessems in each
of the gix areas, ond asaign a rawv score within a stated
range, The raw score was then multiplied by the weight
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asneigned to the rix arcac for the total wveighted score,
Dased upon this analysias, yvyou received a tachnical merit
ratinp of 68, comvared to 85 for Logicom and 82 for
Computor Sciences Corporation (The third firm in the -
conpetitive range),

It vagr the contracting officer's decision, after
digcusnion vith techunical personnel, that negotiationn
should be linited to price becauwo it was falt that
technical discussions vould have conpromised the proposals
of the offerors through trarsfusion of i{ideess, methodolopy,
and concapto, In this connecticon, the CAMO Manapement
Office advioed the contracting officer that since thare
vas no predetormined approach or wethodology for accom-
plistiment of the tauk of daveloping the techunfcal inter-
face concapts, the avaluation involved conparing the
rothodologios proposad by the various offarnrs, Thereforae,
it wan felt that any effective tachnical negotintions
vwould result in 2 diecussion of comparative voaknessen
and atrengths, and possibly divulge an offeror's anproach.
Tor axanple, it {5 pointed nut that it becama ubvious
during evaluatioun ‘that tachniecal interface concepts could
be daveloped without the development of an extansiva cost-
#ffoctivaness wmodel as proyposed by you, Howaver, it wvean
folt that discussion of thin point with you would 1likely
provide you infoymation pained from reviev of other propos-
als. Turthervore, it {s reportad that it becane obvious
that you: appronch plnced a najor depandanca upon the CAHO
Hanagaement O0ffice for definition of nethodolopy, and it

-wans _believed that dincuwsion of this weaukness would re-

veal that vither -offaroro {ndicated that they would develope &
the methedology., It 40 aleo reported that the same ration-
ple npplisd to your commitnent of personncl vhich wvaa not
cousidored adequnte, dbut the discussion of vhicvh would

havae alerted you to the approach of othey offarors,

Furthermora, a cont analycis of each of tha accept-
able proposals waa conducted and only Lopgicom was con-
nidarcd realistic., It 48 reported that your propoaal vas
considaved unrealistic primarily buacaune it wog felt
that you understated the composite labor. VWhen adjust-
nent was made for this and other deoficiencies, your
evaluated comte e¢xceedad the covaluated costs of both
Logicon and CSC. Therefore, 4t wae concluded that you
vould bae 4n line for awveré only 4f both Logicom and CSC
vera rejected,
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The requirument that written or oral.discussions

be hald with all offerors withia the copmpetitive range
is found in 10 VU,S,C, 2304(g), and it ie our view thaut

.8uch negotiations should be conducted under competitive

procedures to the extent practical and that they:be
maeaningful in ordey that competition 1s maximized,
However, in 51 Conp, Gen. 621 (1972), we recognized that
the statute should rfot be interpreted in a8 mannor which
discrininates against gr gives preferential treatment

to a compatitor ard that the disclosure to other offerors
of oune nfferor's innovative solution to a problem is
unfpir, Thus, whers there is a resaarch and development
procurement and the o7feror's independent approach to
eolving a problem is the €ssence of the procurcment,
technicnl negotiations must be curtailed to the extent
necessaxy to avold technical "transfusion',

The instant procuremané calls for a remeavch and
development effort, requiring the development of a

. technical intsrface concept plan., The statement of the

evaluation criteria (particularly "understanding the
vork raquired, the problems involved, and proposed
approach to fulfillment of contract") and ths "Eangi-
neering Approach" (completenesa, underctanding of
problemv, and feusibility of approach) make 4t clear
that the specifications are primarily performance
oriented in order to obtain the reapective offerors'
independent approaches in attainirg the performance
deaired, Therefore, 4t 48 clear in our opinion that
the failure to engage in technical discussions re-
sulted not from a lack of adoaquate standards for eval-
uation In the RFP, but rather from :he faect that the
agency was intecrested in the offerovs' independent
approachas and out of concern that discussions would
result in technical transfusion,

Whila we viev the decision to conduct no toch-
nical diecussions in a given case ag a matter requiring
close secrutiny, we baelievae that the validity of such
decision must be determined in ligl~ of all the cir-
cumstancas and with regard to whether there is an
opportunity for such discussions to be meaningful,
Although youw taechnical proposal had been determined
acceptable, wa note that it received a score of only
68 an compared to fi5 and 82 for the other acceptabla

propoauls. Also, the Chairman of the GAMO Tnterface
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Coordinating Conmittaa ntatnd in a memorandum to the
Chief, JCS Exccutive Apent's Hanagument Office —.GAHO,
.that your proporal should be considered only "if Logicom
and Computer Sciences Corp, are found to be unaiéceptable
by the Conitracting Officer for reasons nther than tech-
nical.”" 1In these clrcumstances, and,in view of the

fact that the 1ist &f deficiencies furnished our Offlce
indicate that your proposal was considerad as evidencing
& lack of understonding of the problem and was weak in
approach to the problem based upon comparison with the
two higher rated proposals, we beliave that inclusion

of your propossl in the competitive range was of doubt-
ful validity, Horeover, while wa are of the view thut
cortain deficiencies or clarifications could have been
discugped with you, we are alsn of the view that such
discussiona would not have been maeaningful insofar as
improving your position in view of tha rastraints on
guch discuesions necesgitated by the risk of technical
tranafusion and in viaw of your marginally acceptabln
proposal, In this counection, as noted abova, the

wajoxr wcakneeses in your proposal were deficiencies

"ounly din comparison with relative streungths ivn other

proposalas., As statad in the above cited case,.we
believe it would be unfair to "help one proposer through
successive rounds of discussions to bring his origipal
inadequatoe proposal up to the level of other adeagquate
proposals by pointing ou&, those weaknesses which were
the rasult of his own lack of diligence, competenca, or
inventiveness in preparing his proposal." In these
circumstances, we do not believe the fullure to conduct
tachuical discussions with your firm provides our Office
a basis for objecting to the award as made. 52 Conp,
Gen, 198 (1972).

Furthermore, the fact that your cost proposal was ¥
the lowest does not, in our opinion, raquire the conc1u~-'
sion, as you contand, that it was to the Government's
advantago to elther conduct technical discussiong with
sour firm or awvard you the contract on the basis of “\
your tschnical proposal, In view of the fact that the \,
contract will be performed on a cost-plus-fixed-fae \
basis, evaluated coets rathar than proposed coste pro- -~ V.
vide a sounder basis for deternining the mosat advanta~- N
gepun propossl, Since the Logicom cost proposal was
deterninad the nont realistic as provided in the RFP,
there 418 no bucis for our Nffice to apree with your
contention,
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Accordingly, your

protest 1¢ denied,

Eincarely yours,

PauT @, Yembling

¥or the Comptrolier General
of thae United States





